

SOUTH WEST ZONE, DELHI

Minutes of the meetings held on 27th Oct '07 at Pragati Public School

1. Attendance:

The member Principals of the Sankalp Sahodaya, South West Delhi, met on 27th Oct '07 at 1:30 p.m. at Pragati Public School, Sector - 13, Dwarka, New Delhi. The following members were present:

1.	Ms. Sheelu Mathew, Principal, St. Mary's Sr. Sec School, Dwarka	President
2.	Ms. Mrinalini Kaura, Principal, Venkateshwar International School, Dwarka	Secretary
3.	Dr. (Mrs.)Sarita Sinha, Principal, Vishwa Bharti School, Dwarka	Treasurer
4.	Dr. (Ms.) Rajee. N. Kumar, Principal, N.K. Bagrodia Public School, Dwarka	Member
5.	Ms. Veena Raizada, Principal, ITL Public School, Dwarka	Member
6.	Mr. A. Madhav, principal, Pragati Public School, Dwarka	Member

Mr. Madhav welcomed the members and the meeting commenced with the introduction of special guest Dr. Laxmi Narayanan, former Deputy Director, Education South West District, Delhi. Presently he is associated with Govt. of India project on Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan for the last five years. Dr. Narayanan briefed the members about activities of SSA. The selecte points were:-

- > Certain NGO's are involved in learning programmes of SSA.
- > The SSA programme helps the children of Residential & non residential schools to the main stream direction.
- > The SSA programme helps the children of residential & non-residential schools to the main stream education.
- > ICDS cells are designed for handicapped children.
- > Funds are also allotted to the schools by the Govt.
- The success ratio is low due to lack of volunteers in Delhi.
- > He suggested that associations like Sankalp Sahodaya should help the weaker sections by providing material support.
- ➤ He also talked about BALA (Building As Learning Aid). BALA stresses the concept of using natural environment to teach facts in Maths, Physics etc. For instance grills for counting, doors stating angles 0° 90°, coloured fans, pipes for resonance & echo etc.

Agenta Item No. 1

To approve the minutes of the last Sankalp Shaodaya Meeting held on 15th Sept '07 at Vishwa Bharti School, New Delhi.

- After confirming the quorum, the President Ms. Sheelu Mathew, called the meeting to order.
- The minutes of the last meeting were read out and was approved by the members.

Agenda Item No. 2

To add more activities in the Calendar with participation and contribution by members.

- a) Because of the absence of many members no new activities added in the calendar of the sahodaya member schools.
- b) A Workshop on Adolescence and Sex education was conducted by the counselor of Venkateshwar International School, Dwarka.
- c) Art & Craft Workshop to be conducted by K.R. Mangalam World School in November could not be held. Stress Management Workshop will be conducted by N.K. Bagrodia Public School, Dwarka. The invitations for the Workshop will reach each school specifying the date & time of the Workshop.

Agenda Item No. 3

Finalizing the logo of Sankalp Sahodaya

It was agreed that each school would be sending 1 logo designed by them to Mr. A. madhav, Principal, Pragati Public School, who would compile all the logos and re submit to all the member schools for their consent and suggestions.

Agenda Item No. 4

To discuss about organizing a Delhi Principal's Meet through the aegis of Sankalp Sahodaya

Due to the presence of very few members, this agenda has been postponed for the next meeting as it needs to be discussed amongst all the members.

Agenda Item No. 5

Any other point with the permission of the chair

- President Ms. Sheelu Mathew would be attending the Sahodaya National Conference in Chandigarh in November.
- The by-laws for opening the Sankalp Sahodaya account would be discussed in the next meeting.

Next Meeting-

The next meeting of Sankalp Sahodaya was decided to be held on 3^{rd} Saturday of November i.e. on 17^{th} November '07 at St. mary's School, Dwarka.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Date: 27.10.07